
October 6. 1918

Mr. Daniel L. Griffen
SeCretary-Manager
Iowar.$tate Un~~~r~!;y

Research FOllndlitiGn. Inc.
31OBMarston .
Ames. Iowa 50010

Dear Dan:

M~v left a note for me saying thatiou were lOOk~g for matetlal which
might be usable in a press release without too mtK:th rewriting. To aid
you I am enclOSing copies of some material parts of which can be para.­
plu."ased or used directly for an aJilP1.'()priate press.~e,lease. You attention
isparticuiarlydirected to the releslile entitled "N~sfrom Birch Bayh"
and the statement beginning with paragraph Sof th~tnews letter. It
seems to me that some of this matC\lrial can~· q~t$l:ldirectly in s press
release. . .

We appreciate what you ba".e,~n.a]:)le to do with ~ator Culver and
hope be wUl jainas a co-spons():rpal'ticuIarlYWhe~thebill is reintro-
duced in the next Congress. ..

Very trUly yours:.

Howard W. Brem.el'
Paient Counsel
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